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’ iJiiiii~i~i~ii~iJii~i- Assistant Complaints Manager 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Karen, 

Try: 

Mr.Alan Haikney 

’ 
..~_ ~_~) .......................................................... l 

I have assumed Mr.Pelling will not be available for future cases until 

further notice??? 

Regards, 

O ’vonne 

SHA Temp- .......................... ~g-~~" ............................ i 
19 February 2003 11:45 

-Co~]e-A ........... ] - Assistant Complaints Manager’ 
.... R-E_ .:E~y - r.,~ ~rr - _ ............................ \: /" ~ 

----,,4.._ 

i ....... �-o-d’-e ....... A ....... i "-- /" .... "*?o<~, 
]~ ~+at-> ~ ,, <d -- 

..... Original Message ..... 

From:J ......... (=-o~le-A- ......... i Assistant Complaints Manager 

Sent: 19 February 2003 11:26 

To: ’SHA Temp’ 

Subject: Lay Chair 

r ............... ¯ 

Hi i Code A i 
L1 ............... I 

Having trouble getting a lay chair forL._._.C.o_d.e_.A._._.jcomplaint. Mr Pelling, 

the name you gave me, is going away. Please could you let me have another 

one. 

ks 

Assistant Complaints Manager 

Fareham and Gosport PCT 

Clod lel ¯~ ........................ 



DOH800906-0002 

i ...... C-oci-e-~,, ...... i’Assistant Complaints Manager 
i ......................................... i 

From: SHA Temp 
Sent: 08 January 2003 11:05 
To: i .......................... C-ocie-A ........................... ] 
Subject: ’-I-~l-Cr-i~if 

HiiCodeAi 
J 

With regard to your request for a Lay Chair for [[]i~ig[ld_-i~[[-1A_-]]] please find 
detail below: 

Mr. Geoffrey Pelling               "~ 

Hampshire 

If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

]egards, 

~" ....................................... Code A 
-,i 

i ........................................ J 

Temp PA to Kate Money 

Surrey & Sussex Strategic Health Authority 

r-,. ,," 

l J: (@ ;i!’ 

it. ,. -~. ~ . j 

C 1>       " : ; ...... ~ .... 

[ 

c’ 

/,. ¯, 

"I t        /~. 

..,p- 

.     / 

( ¯ ,, 15; :~/ 

/ 

~l-t,< L~ 

!’ 

, ,ji s . - 
)     \jl .i 


